

Notes from 10/13/21 MAC Meeting

Thanks for all who attended and interacted during MAC this morning. Following is my notes from the meeting:

- Introduced Gerald Gross EMS Specialist
- Discussed local disaster/fire issues and need for communication plan for when agencies are committed to long term/fire standbys- we will work on a plan
- SAM IO device discussion- We will be looking for feedback on the device
- Policy updates- going to go back to cycling policy updates so in December we will review 5 treatment guidelines- for feedback on any changes suggested, then make any needed adjustments and finalize the following MAC meeting date.
- Field MICN policy discussion- we will be issuing a letter and adjusting policy soon.
- Interfacility policy discussion- we will be continuing to work on a rough draft of this.
- Recent LOSOP were approved at EMDAC
- CQI- All agencies will be having increased CQI as well as contact regarding their EPCR program compliance
- Did a quick Run Review- for December we will be contacting an agency to hopefully make a robust run review
- Discussion of adding "Procedures" to the policy manual- within that will be a video laryngoscopy optional scope procedure and requirement policy
- ALS contact requirement for new Medics – Discussion as to if we need to keep 5-10 ALS contacts, if we can as an agency possibly acquire a mannequin for high fidelity simulation?
- Request to Add Femur as a site for IO for pediatrics

In person meetings again? Possibly in December? \\\

Next MAC is December 8, 2021

Mark Thomas
EMS Specialist
530-227-8502

Mthomas@norcalems.org



